3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Matt Walker

To: Mannes, Christopher (DEC)

Subject: FW: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes
Date: Monday, June 13, 2022 10:12:03 AM
Attachments: image001.pnqg

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

FYI

Matt Walker
Senior Project Environmental Scientist

COMPANIES office: (315) 455-2000
direct: (315) 703-4323
cell: (315) 200-5872

m n a mawalker@cscos.com
Mid-South TN Office

Build your career at C&S!

From: Matt Walker <mawalker@cscos.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13,2022 9:11 AM

To: Joe Sobotka <joes@paragonec.net>; Gail Montplaisir <gail@taurusdev.com>;
nsmith@normansmitharchitecture.com; Mark Yeager <myeager@taurusdev.com>; Bryce Buckingham
<bbuckingham@cscos.com>

Cc: Hayden Haas <HHaas@cscos.com>; Nevin Bradford <NBradford@cscos.com>

Subject: South Salina BCP -- Weekly Progress Mtg Notes

Good Morning All,
Below are notes from this mornings meeting:
Last Week:
e Silt fence installed
e Majority of stumps removed and stockpiled. About one day of work remains.
e Hydrant permit acquired for onsite dust control
This Week
e On hold waiting for information regarding geotech soil testing
ming:
e Stump grinding. Onsite doesn’t appear possible because of industrial nature of a tub grinder in a
developed area. Investigating other options (landfill, offsite grinding).

e Strip topsoil to prep building pad areas.
e Setgrades
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